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From: DunningJ@gtlaw.com <DunningJ@gtlaw.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:32 AM

To: Butler, Andrea <Andrea.Butler@USPTO.GOV>

Cc: friedmanm@gtlaw.com; matthewsk@gtlaw.com; CHIIPMAIL@gtlaw.com
Subject: RE: OREGON 88499463 and 88499457

Ms. Butler,

Thank you for your e-mail. We authorize entry of the claim of ownership of prior registrations as
indicated below in both of these applications. Please enter the same by way of an examiner’s
amendment and approve the applications for publication at your earliest convenience.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,
Jeff Dunning

Jeffrey P. Dunning
Shareholder

Greenberg Traurig, LLP
77 West Wacker Drive | Suite 3100 | Chicago, IL 60601
T+1312.456.6612 | F +1 312.899.0351

From: Butler, Andrea [ mailto:Andrea.Butler@USPTO.GOV
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 5:04 PM
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To: CHIIPMAIL < CHIIPMAIL@qgtlaw.com >

Cc: Matthews, Kristin J. (Para-Chi-IP-Tech) < matthewsk@gtlaw.com >; Friedman, Michael R.
(Assoc-CHI-IP-Tech) < friedmanm@gtlaw.com >

Subject: OREGON 88499463 and 88499457

*EXTERNAL TO GT*
Mr. Dunning:

| have reviewed the applicant’s response and will accept the Section 2(f) claim based on the prior
regs. However, the applicant should also make a separate claim of ownership of those prior
registrations for the record. This is the only remaining issue in both applications.

The following is acceptable, if accurate:
Applicant is the owner of U.S. Regs. 4376750, 4459489, 5372629 and others

This issue may be resolved by Examiner's Amendment. You may respond to the email or call me at
the telephone number below.

Thank you.

Andrea P. Butler

Trademark Attorney

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

571-272-7491
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